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Jennifer Wheeler

From: Monica K. Freeland <monica@CityofMulberry.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 2:16 PM
To: Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: RE: Annexation Mulberry

To the best of my knowledge, this has never been a part of the city limits.  It is all pasture land with no houses or 
inhabitants (except cows).  Yes it can be removed from the Census map.   
 

Monica K. Freeland 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
City of Mulberry 
PO Box 448 
Mulberry, AR 72947 
479-997-1321 
 
 

From: Jennifer Wheeler [mailto:Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 1:58 PM 
To: Monica K. Freeland 
Subject: RE: Annexation Mulberry 
 
Monica, 
 
Sorry to bother you again. I have a question about a specific area that Census is showing inside while the state (and the 
assessor) show to be out. If this area is outside of the city, Census has asked that we get approval from the city to 
remove it from their map. If it is INSIDE the city, then further research should be done. Neither my office nor the 
assessor could find anything. 
 
Is this area inside or outside the city? Thank you again for all of your help! 
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Jennifer Wheeler – GIS Analyst  
Department of Transformation & Shared Services 
Arkansas GIS Office 
1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D 
Little Rock, AR 72201  
501.682.2929  Office  
501.454.9524 Mobile 
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email  
https://www.gis.arkansas.gov  Web  
 

From: Monica K. Freeland <monica@CityofMulberry.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 9:19 AM 
To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Annexation Mulberry 
 
Jennifer, 
 
Both are slightly incorrect on the areas that you pointed out.  I attached a drawing with what we show to be city 
limits.  This coordinates with what taxes we are receiving.   
Please let me know if there is anything I need to do. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Monica K. Freeland 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
City of Mulberry 
PO Box 448 
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Mulberry, AR 72947 
479-997-1321 
 
 

From: Jennifer Wheeler [mailto:Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 9:41 AM 
To: Monica K. Freeland; Shelby Johnson; Jonathan Duran 
Cc: Mayor 
Subject: RE: Annexation Mulberry 
 
Monica, 
 
We received that annexation and will send to Census during their regular BAS schedule—on March 31st. They sent those 
maps out before they received all of the 2019 annexations—making things a bit confusing. Long story short, they’ll get it 
and the next map you receive from them will illustrate that. 
 
But, I do have some concerns when looking at what the state has for Mulberry compared to Census. There are a few 
spots of disagreement. You may want to review the map below and let us know if you see any other issues 
 
The web map is here. You can turn layers off an on using the Content pane. You can also click on the map to get more 
info about a feature. 
http://arcg.is/0WODfH 
 
 
 
The grey is state and the yellow dashed line is what Census has. The black is annexations we have recently mapped. The 
red arrows show where there is disagreement between the state and Census. In those spots, which is more correct? 
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Jennifer Wheeler – GIS Analyst  
Department of Transformation & Shared Services 
Arkansas GIS Office 
1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D 
Little Rock, AR 72201  
501.682.2929  Office  
501.454.9524 Mobile 
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email  
https://www.gis.arkansas.gov  Web  
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From: Monica K. Freeland <monica@CityofMulberry.org>  
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 2:05 PM 
To: Shelby Johnson <shelby.johnson@arkansas.gov>; Jonathan Duran <Jonathan.Duran@arkansas.gov>; Jennifer 
Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
Cc: Mayor <mayor@CityofMulberry.org> 
Subject: Annexation 
 
I received the BVP for the city of Mulberry.  It does not have our annexation which occurred the end of 2019.  I think you 
already have this information, but I have attached the annexation documentation and a copy of a map we just received 
from ArDot which shows the annexation for convenience.  I highlighted the 90 acres.  For Census purposes there are no 
inhabitants in the annexation if that helps you prioritize. 
 
Please call me if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Monica K. Freeland 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
City of Mulberry 
PO Box 448 
Mulberry, AR 72947 
479-997-2350 
 
 


